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June 7, 2021

————— VIA FACSIMILE-----
El“qca S. Bayod, Director
Divizion of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Servize Commission
2510 Shumard Oak Blwvd.
Tzllahassee, I'lcorida 32399-7235%0
Re: Deocket No. Q10€2L-TC Nocket MNo. 010885-TC
Qocket No. 010696-TC Docket dNe. 010743-TL
Docket Wo. Q10774-TFP
Dear Ms. Baycd:
The Flerida Public Telecomrunicabtions Assoc.atien, Inc.
yequests that it be includced on the mailing list as an lnterested
entily 1n each of rhe above-refercnced dockets. Please address

all correspondence as follows:

Angela B. Green, General Counscel

Florida Pubiic Telecommunicaticns Associatioen, Inc.
125 South Gadsden Street, Suite 200

Tallahasses, Florida 32301

Thank yod tor vour assistance with this matter.

B. Green
1 Ceounscl

Cliealmay ynaline oo

&“"Q 6/08(0\

125 South Gadsden Street « Suite 200 + Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1526 ¢ §50.222.5050 FAX 850.222.1355
www.fpTa.com
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Matilda Sanders 1902~ hj
From: Andrea Cowart L-[
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2001 9:55 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Della Fordham
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/24/01 9:52:00 AM

Settlement Orders

010659-TC - 0106590r.jae
010641-TC - 0106410r.jae
010681-TC - 010681or.jae
010685-TC - 0106850r.jae
010245-TI - 0102450r.frb



